Federal Communications Commission
Washington, D.C. 20554

September 24, 2014

Vision Broadcasting Network, Inc.
1017 New York Avenue
Alamogordo, New Mexico 88310

Re: KVBA-LP, Fac. Id. No. 70350
File No. BRTTA-20140516AAC

Dear Licensee:

This is in regard to the pending license renewal application of the above-captioned station.
You filed a license renewal application for a Class A television station when in fact KVBA-LP is
a low power television station.

As noted in the station’s amended 2006 license renewal application, KVBA-LP was
granted a displacement licensee on September 4, 2007 that converted the station from Class A
status to low power status.' Indeed, the Licensee requested that the Video Division waive a
multitude of public file violations during that license term as a result of the conversion.

Accordingly, the Licensee should withdraw its Class A license renewal application and
file the appropriate low power television renewal.

Sincerely,

fe—

Barbara A. Kreisman
Chief, Video Division
Media Bureau

e

James L. Oyster

Law Office of James L. Oyster

108 Oyster Lane

Castleton, Virginia 22716-2839

' File No. BRTTA-20060705ABG(amended) (citing BLTTL-20070720AAD).



